
CANADIAN CONTRACT RECORD October id, 1906

for the purchase of 50 debentures of 
$2,330 each.

DOMINION. N.S. —Eogineer O'Dell 
of the coal Co. will estimate on the cost 
of bringing water supply for the town from 
GUce Bay.

GUELPH, ONT The City Council 
hive authoiiz-d the construmon of 
cement sidewalks on Queen, Palmer and 
Stuart street*.

SYDNEY MINES, N. S.-D. Me 
Donald will receive tenders up to Oct­
ober 2< th for purchase of $11,000 sewer 
agedebentures.

KAMLOOPS, B. C.—J. J. Garment 
city clerk, has taken tenders for con­
struction of septic tank and excavation of 
sewer trenches.

REGINA, ALTA.—It is proposed to 
raise $100,000 lor the proposed new 
Y.M.C.A. building and subscriptions are 
now being received.

ST. BONIFACE, MAN.-Hooper& 
Walker, architects, Winnipeg, have taken 
tenders for erection of a brick and stone 
school on Norwood street.

NOTRE DAME UE GRACE,QUE. 
—The Town Council have decided to 
purchase a site on Sherbrooke street for 
town hall, fire station, etc.

BARRIE, ONT —At a recent meet 
ing of the Town Council application was 
made for a twenty five year franchise for 
a stieet railway, heat and power.

LETHBRIDGE, ALTA.-C B. Bow 
man will receive tenders up October 29th 
for installing heating and ventilating 
system in the Westminster school.

ATWOOD, ONT.-T. G Ratcliffe 
will receive tenders up to November 3rd 
for construction of the Partridge drain 
improvement in Elma township.

WALKERV1LLE, ONT. -A com 
mittee from the Board of Trade will 
petition the Government for a new build­
ing for postal and custom service, etc.

PETERBORO ONT.-W. G. Mor­
row will receive tenders up to October 
25th for addition to north ward school. 
Pirns with Belcher & Heathrote, archi­
tects.

CRANBROOK, B. C.—Plans have 
been prepared for a new industrial school 
to be entered at the St. Eugene Catholic 
mission, near the town, cost between 
$30,000 and $40,000.

BRANDON, MAN.-McDougall & 
Ireland, contractors, whose tender for 
erecting the Collegiate Institute building 
had been accepted, have been allowed to 
withdraw their tender.

ALVINSTON, ONT.-Two by laws 
will be voted on to loan $6,000 towards 
establishing a basket and nail keg factory 
and $3,000 towards the enlargement of 
E. Warner's woollen mill.

KINGSVILLE, ONT.—The Wind 
sor, Essex and Lake Shore Electric Rail 
way Co. have taken tenders for erection 
of a power house here. John Piggott & 
Sons, Windsor, architects.

PICTON, ONT.-T. Bog, secretary 
H. S. Board, will receive ténders up to 
November 12th for erection of Collegiate 
Institute building. PI ins with William 
Newlands, architect. Kingston.

SASKATOON, SASK.- Darling & 
Pearson, architects, Winnipeg, have 
completed plans for the Bank of Com­
merce bu Iding, Gothic design, pressed 
brick and Roman stone, cost $60,000.

HALIFAX, N.S.—The estimated cost 
of the proposed freestone extension to the 
county court house is $20,000.— It is 
announced that a new round house and 
workshop for the I. C. R. will be erected 
here-

ST. CHARLES D E BELLE- 
CHASE, QUE. — Tenders have been 
called by the Intercolonial Railway for 
construction of a new steel superstructure

for the bridge over the Boyer river. It 
is expected that the masonry will have to 
be repaired likewise.

CHATHAM, N. B.-C. H. La Billois, 
Department of Public Works, Frederic- 
tan, wi.l receive lenders up to November 
Sth for construction of Caiu's Point 
bridge. P ans at the Department and 
with Robt. Murray, M. P. P.

VICTORIA, B. C.-Hooper & Wat 
kins, arch tects, have taken tenders for 
erection of a five story brick ar.d stone 
warehouse for P.ther & Leiser.—The by­
law to provide for a loan for improve­
ments if the waterworks system has been 
defeated.—The Oak Bay Council are 
considering an extensive sewerage sys 
tern in the district.

LONDON, ONT. — The McClary 
Manufacturing Co., have decided to erect 
a five-story warehouse 100 by 12s feet.— 
The estimated cost of adding Komoka 
springs to the water supply for the city is 
$372,500.—A new brick personage for the 
First Methodist Church is to be erected 
on Dufferm avenue, opposite the Colle­
giate Insti ute

HAMILTON, ONT - S. H Kent, 
city clerk, has taken tenders for cor. 
strnction of sewers in Arthur street, 
Poplar and Fairleigh avenues.—Tenders 
will be received by James Dickson, care 
of Nesbitt, Gauld & Dickson, for pur 
chase and removal of bu ldings on site of 
new Central Presbyterian church, coiner 
Hannah and Caroline street»,

QUEBEC, QUE—The Dominion 
Government have decided to subsidize ex 
tensive docks and railway terminals here 
in connection with the new bridge and 
the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway. These 
new docks will be four miles long. Build­
ing permits hwe been issued as follows : 
M.Emood, building. Crown street, cost 
$.3,000 ; E. Nadeau, building St. Gene­
vieve street, cost $3,000.

OTTAWA, ONT.—A petition from 
the ratepayers has been presented to the 
Minister of Railways and Canals, request 
ing a new bridge over the canal at Main 
street.—The Ladies of Christ Church 
Cathedral are preparing to raise funds to 
renew the interior finishings of a cathed­
ral. — The Dominion Government will 
erect a lighthouse at the entrance to 
Prince Rupert, B. C., the G. T. P. R. 
terminal.

SASKATOON, SASK.-By laws have 
been carried to spend $30,000 on the 
establishment of a hospital and $8,000 to 
secure sites for city hall and fire hall.— 
Minnesota capitalists have purchased a 
site, opposite new municipal power house, 
for a brewery on which work of constrcut 
ion will soon begin. The City Council 
have granted a 15 year taxation exempt­
ion to an American syndicate to establish 
a flour mill here.

BRANTFORD, ONT.-A separate 
home for nurses will be erected in con­
nection with the J. H. Stratford hospital, 
cost $10,000.—The Plymouth Brethren 
will erect a new church on Darling 
street, cost $1,400.—Building permits 
have been issued to the Adams Wagon 
Works for erection of a brick addition to 
wheel house cost $1250, and for brick 
add tion to blacksmith shop, cost $2,500.

VANCOUVER, B.C. —Grant & Hend 
erson, architects, have taken tenders for 
erection of a stone and brick building on 
Pender ttreet for W. Walsh.—E. H. 
Heaps & Go. have decided to rebuild their 
saw mill on the site of the one recently 
burned.—It is understood that a local 
syndicate will establish a system of docks 
on Burrard Inlet.—Building permits have 
been issued as follows : A. Berjonst, 
dwelling, McGill drive. $1000; H. Wil 
liamson, dwell ng Fifteenth avenue, 
$1200; J. Wakefield, frame dwelling, 
Eleventh avenue, $2,000 ; H. C. and L.

Elliott, frame dwelling, Burrard street, 
$2,500.

TORONTO JUNCTION, ONT.- 
Dr. Gilmour will bu.ld two brick resi­
dences, corner Ketle and Annette 
streets. —Prof. Smythe will erect a bus. 
r.ess block on Dundas street.—Building 
permits have been issued as follows : 
W. A. Snider, 2 story frame dwelling 
Weiton Road, $1,000; Jas. Greig, 2 
story brick livery, Keele street south, 
$2,600 ; G. A. Waddell, 2-stoiy frame 
dwelling Weston road, $1,000; B. Ab­
bott, 2 story brick cased dwelling, Fisken 
avenue, $2,000 ; P. McNulty, 2-story 
and attic, brick dwelling Annette street 
west, $2,700; W. J. Jones, 2-story frame 
dwelling Weston road, $1,800 ; F. P. and 
A. G. Laughton, two 2-story brick tlad 
dwellings, Uxbridge avenue, $3,000.

EDMONTON, ALTA.—E. Tessier, 
box 896, will receive tenders up to Nov­
ember 30th for purchase of $35,000 St. 
Joachim Roman Catholic Sepaiate school 
debentures..—The Edmonton Ice Co. 
will erect a new ice house on block 9 R. 
L. 20, cost $2,100.—Plans for the new 
Parliament buildings will soon be pie- 
pared.—The Commissioners have repot t- 
ed on the cost of the municipal street 
railway at $100,790.—Building permits 
have been issued as follows : Ida ball, 
dwelling, Kinistino avenue, $2,000 ; 
Queen's Avenue Presbyterian church, 
manse, McDougall street, $4,000 ; E. E. 
Cole, dwelling, Eighth street, $2,000.

MONTREAL, QUE.—L. O. David, 
City Clerk, will receive tendeis up to 
October 26th for repairs to the Town 
Halls of Ste. Cunegonde and St. Henri. 
Plans with L. R. Montbrind, architect. 
—Building permits have been issued as 
follows: Aid. James Robinson, six stores 
corner St. Catherine and McKay streets, 
cost $16,000 ; Sir Thomas Shaugh- 
nessy, extension to residence, 1149 Dor­
chester, cost $8,000 ; Meldrum Bros, 
stables, Wellington street, cost $6,900 ; 
The Canadian Pacific Railway Co., build 
ing, Osborne street, cost $38,000 ; Mon­
treal Rolling Mills, factory, Notre Dame 
street, cost $25,000 ; Southam Company, 
printing office, St. Alexander street, cost 
$35,000 ; Ex Aid. Valliers, sixteen tene 
ment houses, Marquette street, cost 
$9,000.

WINNIPEG, MAN.— It is under 
stood that the T Eaton Co., intend 
building an addition to their store on the 
site of the Strevel terrace, Donald street. 
—An agreement has been reached be­
tween the City Council and the C. N. R. 
by which the latter are to build a subway 
at Pembina street,—The Civic Bridge 
Committee have passed a resolution 
recommending the securing of legislation 
to provide for a bridge at McDermct 
avenue.— Jewett & Tuthill, architects, 
have prepared plans for a new church for 
the Nena street Baptist congregation to 
be erected, corner Bannantyne avenue 
and Emily street, cost $30,000.—The 
Committee on Works have this week 
taken tenders for construction of asphalt 
pavement on Notre Dame and Corydon 
avenues and Preston street, also maca­
dam pavement and a number of grano 
l.thic walks, sewer in Dominion street 
from Poitage avenue to Assiniboine.— 
The City Council gives notice of its 
intent on to construct sewers on Vincent, 
Quelsb and Newman streets and Alfred, 
Catherine and Stewart avenues.

TORONTO, ONT.—The Metropoli 
tan Bank have purchased a site on East 
Queen stieet on which to erect a build 
ing.—A new budding for the Department 
of Domestic Science in connection with 
the University is to be erected, corner 
avenue Road and Bloor street by Mrs. 
Massey-Treble, cost $100,000.—It has 
been decided to have plans prepared for 
a new Horticultural building to be erected 
on the si «of the Transportation building


